AGENDA FOR EU’;W

LICENSING HEARING PANEL

Contact: Nicole Tilly - Democratic Services Officer
Direct Line: 0161 253 5398

E-mail: n.l.tilly@bury.gov.uk

Web Site: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Licensing Hearing Panel

Councillors: N Bayley, G Keeley and S Wright

Dear Member/Colleague
Licensing Hearing Panel

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing Hearing Panel
which will be held as follows:-

Date: Thursday, 28 February 2019
Place: Council Chamber - Town Hall
Time: 1.00 pm and 3.00 pm

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the
Facilities: | appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the
related report should be contacted.

Briefing

Notes:




AGENDA

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members of the Licensing Hearings Panel are asked to consider whether
they have an interest in any of the matters on the agenda and if so, to
formally declare that interest.

AN APPLICATION FROM A RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY FOR A
REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT
2003, IN RESPECT OF PREMIER OFF LICENCE, 29 CHESHAM ROAD,
BURY, BL9 6LY (Pages 1 - 44)

A report by the Assistant Director (Legal and Democratic Services) is
attached.

AN APPLICATION FROM A RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY FOR A
REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT
2003 IN RESPECT OF KILLON STREET OFF LICENCE, 26 PRICE
STREET, BURY, BL9 7EB (Pages 45 - 72)



Document Pack Page 1

Agenda ltem 2

REPORT FOR DECISION

BURY

Agenda
Item

DECISION OF:

LICENSING HEARINGS PANEL

DATE:

28" FEBRUARY 2019

SUBJECT:

AN APPLICATION FROM AN RESPONSIBLE
AUTHORITY FOR A REVIEW OF THE PREMISES
LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN
RESPECT OF PREMIER OFF LICENCE, 29 CHESHAM
ROAD,BURY,BL9 6LY

REPORT FROM:

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC
SERVICES)

CONTACT OFFICER:

MR M BRIDGE

TYPE OF DECISION:

COUNCIL

FREEDOM OF This paper is within the public domain

INFORMATION/STATUS:

SUMMARY: This report relates to an application pursuant to section
51 of the Licensing Act 2003 from a Responsible
Authority for a review of the premises licence in respect
of Premier Off Licence, 29 Chesham Road, Bury, BL9
6LY,

OPTIONS & e To revoke the licence

RECOMMENDED OPTION

* To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding
three months

e To remove the Designated Premises Supervisor

* To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of
the licence

¢ To modify the conditions of the licence

IMPLICATIONS:

Corporate Aims/Policy
Framework:

Do the proposals accord with the Policy
Framework? Yes No

Statement by the S151 Officer:
Financial Implications and Risk

Considerations:

There are no specific issues from the report
other than potential costs/risks associated
with legal appeals.

Statement by Executive Director

of Resources:

The cost of the licensing function are funded
through the fees and charges levied by the

1




Document Pack Page 2

Council. There may be additional costs if
appeals are fodged with the Magistrates and
Crown Courts.

Equality/Diversity implications: Yes No

(see paragraph below)

Considered by Monitoring Officer: | Yes Under the legisiation the Council is

required to determine representations. The
report is in accordance with the appropriate

legislation.
Wards Affected: _ Moorside
Scrutiny Interest: Overview and Scrutiny Panel
TRACKING/PROCESS DIRECTOR:
Chief Executive/ Executive Ward Members Partners
Strategic Leadership Member/Chair
Team
Scrutiny Committee Committee Council
|
{
1.0 BACKGROUND
1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations are the relevant legislation.

1.2 The Panel will make a decision on the day of the hearing and the parties will be
notified subsequently of the decision and the reasons for it by letter from the
Licensing Office.

1.3 The Premises Licence in respect of Premier Off Licence, 29 Chesham Road, Bury,
BL9 6LY is held by Mr Mohammed Ayyaz Khan, 12 Wellington Road, Bury, BL9
9BG. Mr Khan is also the Designated Premises Supervisor {DPS).

2.0 PROCEDURE

2.1 The Responsible Authority has complied with ail the necessary procedural
requirements laid down by the Act.

2.2 As part of the statutory process the Responsible Bodies and interested parties

are entitled to make representations in relation to the review of a licence. The
Licensing Authority has given Notice of the application by placing a Notice on the
premises, at the Council Offices and on the Council web site. Where further
representations are made by either the Responsible Authorities or from local
residents / businesses and not withdrawn, Members are required to determine
them.




Document Pack Page 3

2.3 Representations must be relevant to the licensing objectives defined within the
Act. The objectives are:-

a) the prevention of crime and disorder
b) public safety
c) prevention of public nuisance and
d) protection of children from harm
3.0 CURRENT LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES
3.1 The current licensable activities are as follows:

a. The Supply of alcohol - For consumption on & off the premises:

Monday to Sunday 0900 to 22.00
4.0 CURRENT CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THE PREMISES LICENCE:

4.1  The conditions, consistent with the premises operating schedule are attached to
the current premises licence are attached at appendix 1:

5.0 REPRESENTATIONS FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHOITY

5.1 The Weights and Measures Authority will shortly expand upon their reason(s) for
their representation to this application which they request the Panel to revoke

the premises licence.
The representation is attached at appendix 2

6.0 REPRESENTATIONS FROM GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE

6.1 The Police will shortly expand upon the reason(s) for their representation in
relation to this application.

The representation is attached at appendix 3
7.0 SECTION 182 LICENSING ACT GUIDANCE
7.1  Section 11.27 states the following:

There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed
premises which should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use
of the licensed premises:

» for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

7.2 Section 11.28 states the following:

It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, the Home Office
(Immigration Enforcement) and other law enforcement agencies, which are
responsible authorities, will use the review procedures effectively to deter
such activities and crime. Where reviews arise and the licensing authority
determines that the crime prevention objective is being undermined through
the premises being used to further crimes, it is expected that revocation of
the licence - even in the first instance ~ should be seriously considered.

3



Document Pack Page 4
8.0 OBSERVATIONS

8.1 After hearing the representations made and the evidence presented, Members
are obliged to determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives and having regard to the Authority’s Licensing Policy and National
Guidance.

List of Background Papers:-

Review Application form

Representation received from Weights and Measures Authority
Representation received from Greater Manchester Police

For further information on the details of this report, please contact:

Mr M Bridge

Licensing Office

3 Knowsley Place

Duke Street

Bury

BL9 OEJ]

Telephone No: 0161 253 5209



Document Pack Page 5

APPENDIX 1
LICENSING ACT 2003

mmuﬁm&mw;;_m

This licence is granted subject to any Mandatory Conditions imposed by the
Licensing Act 2003, Embedded Conditions carried across on conversion of your
previously held Justices Licence, Conditions Converted from any previously heid
Public Entertainments Licence, Conditions volunteered on the application form to
be undertaken by the applicant and where necessary, Conditions imposed by the
Licensing Authority in order to promote the Licensing Objectives.

Mandatory Conditions:

1.

a

No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence at a time
when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) in respect of the
Premises Licence OR at a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor
does not hold a Personal Licence or his/her Personal Licence has been
suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made or
authorized by a person who holds a Personal Licence.

Any Door Security staff employed to carry out a security activity at the
premises must be licensed with the Security Industry Authority (SIA).

In respect of the exhibition of films as mentioned below:

1 The admission of children to the exhibitions of any film is restricted as
follows:

2 Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless 3(b)
below applies, the admission of children is restricted in accordance with
any recommendation of that body.

3 Where:-

(a) the film classification body is not specified in this licence, or

(b) the licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this

subsection applies to the film in question,

the admission of children is restrictced in accordance with any

recommendation made by the licensing authority.

4 In relation to the above:

“children” means persons under the age of 18 years; and

“film classification body” means the persons or person designated as the

authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984.

Conditions consistent with the O eratin hedule

1

CCTV system to be maintained and tapes to be safely retained for a minimum
period of 31 days for viewing purposes by the authorities, including the police.
Cameras shall encompass both internal and external areas of the premises.
Management and staff will use their best endeavours to prevent persons
loitering outside the premises.

Fire extinguisher checks will be made and inspected on an annual basis.

To ensure regular and adequate refuse collections from the premises.

5



Document Pack Page 6

5 A challenge '21' scheme will be operated at the premises - the only form of
valid ID being passport, photo driving licence or PASS hologram ID card.

6 To compile and maintain a refusal book containing records of instances/persons
who have been refused the sale of alcoho! on the basis of their perceived age.

7 Documented staff training to be given to ali staff concerned in sale of alcohol,
this training to include under age and drunkenness.

Conditions imposed at a Licensing Panel hearing on 29th May 2008.

1. That all alcohol containers in which alcohol is available for sale from the premises
be uniquely marked in a manner approved and agreed by Greater Manchester
Police;

2. That the following alcoholic drinks be kept behind the counter or in a place where
customers do rot have direct access to those products without the assistance of
a member of staff, namely:

i. All spirits, flavoured spirits, Alco pops (i.e. spirit based drinks
mixed with soft drinks / flavoured juice etc, which will include
and not be limited to products such as “Bacardi Breezers” and
similar products);

ii. Cider

iii. Lager

3. A Personal Licence Holder will be present on the premises on Thursday, Friday
and Saturday between the hours of 16:00 and 23:00 when the premises are
open to trade for the sale of alcohol



; Document %‘E‘ﬂ:\g@ Z-wher{h'es

S ouceee L2

OSage 7

apply for the review of a pre ses licence under section 51 /W
prernises-certifionta s orﬁememdngmzmrorﬂ:epuinkuducdbedh

Part 1 below (delete ae appiicatyc
Part 1 - Premises or club premises details
| Postal address of Premises or, irnone; ordnance survey map reference or description

Premier Off Licence
29 Chesham Road

[Post town Bury I Post code (if known) BLOGLY

F\Iame of premhu licence holder or club holdhg club premises certificate (if known) ]
Mohammed Ayyaz Khan

‘Number of premises licence or club premises certificate @f known)
PLO781




Document Pack Page 8

Part 2 - Applicant details
JTam
Please tick v yes
1) an individusl, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, 2nd complete (A) [
or (B) below)
2) a responsible authority (please compiete (C) below) x
3) a member of the club to which this application relates O
{please complete (A) below)
(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick v yes
M [0 Ms [0 Ms O Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surngme _ Flrst names
Please tick v yes

1 am 18 years old or over O
Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address
Post town T o | Post Code |

S

i

Daytime contact telephone numaber

E-mail address
{optional)




. Document Pack Page 9

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

 Telephone number G any)

E-mail address (optional)




Document Pack Page 10

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
Leura Jones
Deputy Licensing Cfficer
i Resources and Regulations

3 Knowsley Place

Duke Street .
Bury
“BL9 0EJ

Telephone number (1f any)
01612537206

. E-mail address (optional)
aurajjones@bury.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v’

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety 0
3) the prevention of public nuisance O
4) the protection of children from harm x

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Breach of licence conditions

History of underage sales |

Lack of control over staff and their actions which undermine the licensing objectives |

'
1
1
i

Protection of children from harm

Underage sales

CSE issues in the area — open packet of condoms found under the counter

See below for further details




. ‘Document Pack Page 11

Please provide as much infonﬁnﬂoix as possible to support the application (ﬁlease read
guidance note 3)

Premier Off Licence is a general convenience store which has been licensed for the
retail sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises under the authority of 3

Premises Licence granted by Bury Council on 5th June 2008.

| Since that date Mr Mohammed Ayya:z Khan of 12 Wellington Road, Bury has been
| the holder of the Premises Licence and the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS),

On the 29' May 2008, the Licensing Hearings Panel attached the following
conditions to the ‘Premises Licence following representations being made to the
| Premises Licence application by local residents and Greater Manchester Police

{ regarding youth anti-socjaj behaviour in the area and underage drinking.

1. That all alcohol containers in which alcohol is available for sale from the

premises be uniquely marked in a manner approved and agreed by Greater

Manchester Police.
2. That the following alcoholic drinks be kept behind the counter or in g place

where customers do not have direct access to those products without the

assistance of a member of staff, namely:

(i) All spirits, flavoured spirits, alco pops (i.e. spirit based drinks mixeq
with soft drinks / flavoured Juice etc. which will include and not be
limited to products such as “Bacardi Breezers” and similar products);

(if) Cider
(i)  Lager

3. That a person who is a Personal Licence Holder or the Deslgnated Premises

Supervisor be on the premises at all times at which alcohol products are sold;
4. That alcohol be soid between the hours of 09.00 to 22.00hrs.

Mr Khan offered to have the conditions Put on his licence that wouid restrict the
types of alcohol that can be on open display and to alcohoj products being sold from




Document Pack Page 12

his shop béing unlquely and permanently marked. He also told the Panel that he
would only employ staff who had undertaken the training that would enable them to

become a Designated Premises Supervisor.

1
| Licence condition 3 was later altered at the request of Mr Wl and with agreement

| by Greater Manchester Police to state that a Personal Licence Holder must be on the
premises Thursday, Friday and Saturday between the hours of 4pm and 11pm as Mr '
[ghilsims, stated that to have a Personal Licence Holder on the premises at all times

would not be financially viable.

The following licence conditions were aiso volunteered by Mr Zill# on the Operating |

| Schedule as part of his Premises Licence Application.

1 CCTV system to be maintained and tapes to be safely retained for 2 minimum
period of 31 days for viewing purposes by the authorities, including the
police. Cameras shall encompass both internal and external areas of the
premises.

2 Management and staff will use their best endeavours to prevent persons
loitering outside the premises.

3 Fire extinguisher checks will be made and inspected on an annual basis.

4 To ensure regular and adequate refuse collections from the premises.

5 A challenge '21' scheme will be operated at the premises - the only form of

r valid ID being passport, photo driving licence or PASS hologram ID card.

6 To compile and maintain a refusal book containing records of
instances/persons who have been refused the sale of alcohol on the basis of
their perceived age.

7 Documented staff training to be given to all staff concerned in sale of alcohol, |

this training to include under age and drunkenness.

Complalnts were received in May and June 2010 regarding youths purchasing alcohol

| from Premier Off Licence. As a result of this a joint operation took place between




Document Pack Page 13

" not identify the member of staff who sold the alcohol,

licence condition stating that a Personaj Licen
between 4pm-11pm Thursday,

the shelves revealed that very

ce Holder must be on the premises
Friday and Saturday. A check of the alcohof bottles on
few of the bottles had been marked.

Licensing Enforcement Officers re-visited the sh

Op on 31 July 2017. My T was l




Document Pack Page 14

{ named himself, Dean and-Siimiiis® who was currently in Pakistan. He was

| reminded of the conditions on his licence requiring 2 Personal Licence Holder being
'. present and to marking his bottles. He admitted that he had been slack at ensuring
i’ this was done. An inspection of his CCTV revealed that the system was working and
| recording but Mr il was unable to work the system to show us CCTV footage from -

Friday evening.

On the 3™ April 2018 two PCSO’s from Greater Manchester Police stopped two gitls
1 coming out of the shop. One was 13 years old and one 14 years old. Both had just
purchased single cigarettes from the shop for 50p each. The PCSO’s went into the
shop and the man behind the counter NN produced an open pack
from under the counter which was illicit, non-duty paid. He told the Officers that his
boss, the shop owner, k= tells him to sell the cigarettes to anyone, The

| cigarettes were seized by the Officers.

Following complaints regarding the sale of illicit cigarettes a Multi-Agency visit took
place at the premises on 5* June 2018 involving partners from Licensing, Greater
Manchester Police, Environmental Health, Trading Standards, Greater Manchester

i Fire Service, the Electricity Board and Immigration. Mr Jil®: was not present but his
i son, who was working in the shop, telephoned him and he later attended. The
majority of bottles were found to be marked however there was evidence of a

| person sleeping in the rear of the shop and the electricity was turned off at the shop !

due to safety concerns over the meter.

| A second multi agency visit by the same partners was carried out on 16* October
2018, M= was not present and working in the shop was SN from
‘an address in Fallowfield, Manchester. This visit involved the use of a tobacco dog
‘trained to locate, amongst other things illicit tobacco and cigarettes. A bag found in
the rear of the shop was found to contain a change of clothes, two condoms and a i
number of packets of illicit cigarettes and hand rolling tobacco. A jacket under the

counter was also found to contain illicit cigarettes. Mr <l claimed that both of




. ‘Document Pack Page 15

| these items belonged to him. Under the counter was also foung an open pack of
cigarettes and an open pack of condoms. The bed in the store room wias still present..

, Not all the bottles on the shelves were marked and cider and lager were present on

' the shelves not behind the counter as per the licence conditions (see photograph).

Mr AR was questioned as to what age a person could purchase alcohol and he

Stated 21 and 21 to buy cigarettes. He confirmed that he had recelved no training.

On 27*" November 2018 Mr @8 attended the Town Hall for an interview under
1 PACE at the request of Kelly Halligan, Senior Trading Standards Officer and myself,
He was questioned regarding the breaches of condition of his Premises Licence and

the illicit cigarettes found on the Premises. He stated that he had two members of
 staff other than himself and his son-4l who worked at the shop on an ad hoc

basis when home from University. The staff are SR n J Fid R,

neither hold a Personal Licence, Mr &B-admitted that he had Issues with youths

| loitering outside the shop and causing issues inside the premises. My ‘% stated

that he had spoken to Mr-A % about the presence of the illicit cigarettes in his

' possesslon. When questioned as to why there was an open pack of condoms under

the counter Mremlii= did not have an answer for this, When questioned as to Mr
selling single cigarettes to the underage girls he denied knowledge

of this. He said that he had fired Mr-@59 as he caught him stealing cigarettes from

‘the shop and was belng too friendly with the kids and serving to underage,

It is felt that there are 3 number of issues with the Premises that are not being

controlled by Mredlie a5 the Premises Licence Holder and the DPS.

The premises is in an area where Greater Manchester Police are aware of Issues
' regarding CSE. Therefore an open pack of cigarettes being found under the counter
together with youths being stopped having purchased single cigarettes and an open
pack of condoms under the counter are facts that must be taken into consideration

when deciding if the Premises is being run in line with the licensing objectives of the
Licensing Act 2003 to prevent crime and disorder and protect children from harm.




Document Pack Page 16

Please tick v yes
Have you made an application for review relating to the [
premises before
If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year
HEREERER

If you have made representations before relating fo the premises pléase state what they were
and when you made them




... Document Pack Page 17

FPlease tick v yeg

* Thave sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities x
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

. Iundmmndthatifldonotoomplywiﬂltheabovemqlﬁranmtsmy x
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant pleasge state in what capacity.

e L T R O T

...----.n-----c--u'c-------u-u--------.v.n--.-u-----.-.----uuhw.-.-a---------r-----cl---l ......................

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

‘Contact name (where not Momly given) and postal address for eonﬁpondmu
-associated with this appHlcation (please read guidance note 6)

“Post town — Post Code

Telephone number (if any) 7_ |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address Your e-mail sddress
(optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area,

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives,

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do go.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

kR wpe

&




AABDYE R MEm g, C— >

W 8. £5.405%

Bocument Pack Page 18

-*

7.2
o —

'lh.




. Document Pack Page 19
Bury Metropolitan Borough Council

The Licensing Act 2003

f 4 H‘W‘:‘"
Rt 'A-L.-u.t .z_Ld. tw-nn‘a..

_____

Responsibie Authority Representation F orm

w. objoct to the following Appllcatlon'

Keol mhape

Aﬂo?f\dnc

il

{ Chesham Convenience Store/Premier, 29 Chesham Road, Bury, BLOSLY

Typé of application. Review of a Premises Licence

Appiication Number (if known):

Responslble Authorlty’s Details:
'Please tick appropriate box:

Police

Fire Authority

Planning Authority

Health and Safety
Environmental Health Service
| Child Protection

X | Welghts and Measures
Licensing Authority

| Immigration

Public Health Department

Full name: Kelly Halligan

Job Title: _ Inspector of Weights and Measures

Tele number: | 01612535091

Email: K.j. halllgan@bury;g__pv.uk




Document Pack Page 20

[ Address: 3 Knowsley Place, Duke Sireet, Bury, BLOOE]

We object to the application being granted at ail
: 1 We object to the application being granted in its current form™
X I wish to add representations to the review application*

i | "if you choose this option remember to tell us in section 38 what changes you
.1 would like to see.

\ -

. You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not then the !
Licensing Sub-Committee may not understand why you have made a representation
(objection).

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary. Please number all
extra pages and add the applicant’s name and your name to each page. -

| | ~Section 3A — The Objectives
Toprevent | Please state your reasons: :
crime and :

disorder ( Chesham Road Convenience, also known as Premier Off

Licence is a general convenience store, which is currently |

| licenced by Bury Councils Licensing Department. The Premises
Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor at the time
of our visits was and still is Mohammed Khan.

In April 2018, I received some information from Greater
| Manchester Police, regarding an incident that had occurred, on |
the 3™ April 2018. On this date two Police community Support -
| Officers employed by Greater Manchester Police on the |
Moorside beat, were on patrol in the Chesham road area. Tt was

around 18.20 when the officers witnessed a group of youths |

2



Document Pack Page 21

leaving the Convenience store af 29 Chssinm, Road, the officers
noticed that one of the female youths had an unlit cigarette in her
hand. The officers stopped the youths a couple of streets further
down, and spoke to the girl who gave her name and date of birth,
| which made her 14 years old on the day she purchased the
| cigarette. She told the officers she had paid 50 pence for 1 |

cigarette.

The officers entered the premises and behind the counter was
TR S P S,  hc admited selling the |
cigarettes to the girls, and produced the packet he had got them
{ from and 2 unopened packets, from under the counter, not from |
the gantries behind. The packets where branded gold mount and
had no UK duty paid stamps on the packet. When asked where
the cigarettes had come from, he said the cigarettes were
delivered by an unknown person, and his boss, the owner Mr
{ Mohammed tells him to sell the cigarettes to anyone. The
cigarettes were seized by the police officers. The officers have
provided written witness statements, they are enclosed with this

representaiion.

The keeping of none duty paid cigarettes on a licenced premises
is an offence contrary to section 144 of the Licensing Act 2003, _
The maximum penalty for this offence is a fine of £1000. To
| supply or possess for supply the cigarettes, either singly or in the
| incorrect packaging would also be an offence under Regulation |

12 of the Consumer Protection From Unfair Trading Regulations
| 2008, as the trader is stating or otherwise creating the impression
that the product can legally be sold when it cannot. The penalty
for this offence is on summary a fine not exceeding the statutory
maximum, and on indictment, a fine or imprisonment not |

3




Document Pack Page 22

exceeding 2 year or both. The supply of cigarettes not in the

| correct packaging is an offence under regulation i5 of The!

Standardised Packaging of Tobacco Products Regulations 2015,

'The penalty for producing or supplying tobacco products in
i breach of these regulations is on summary conviction to |

| imprisonment for a term not exceeding three months, or a fine,

or both, or on conviction on indictment to imprisonment for a

| term not exceeding 2 years, or a fine, or both. The supply of i

single cigarettes is also an offence under the The Standardised
Packaging of Tobacco Products Regulations 2015, as regulation |

4 (8) sates they have to be sold in 20’s. The penalty is as stated
| above. The supply of products which do not contain the correct

health warnings, or health warnings that are not in the correct

format is an offence under regulation 48. The penalty is the same
as that in the Standardised packaging regulations.

| On the 5* June 2018, a multi-agency visit was carried out to the

premises, with partners from Greater Manchester Police, the Fire

J Service, Immigration, Housing Standards, Environmental |
Health, Licensing and Electricity North West. Mr. Khan was

 not present, but his son was, the electricity meter was removed

on the grounds of safety/abstraction, and there was evidence of |

| someone sleeping in the room to the rear of the premises.

-  In August and September further complaints were received that
 the premises was selling cigarettes and tobacco from abroad, and
- selling to people under age. On the 16™ October 2018, as part of

a multi-agency day of action with partners, from Greater

‘Manchester Police, Immigration, the Fire Service, Housing

Standards, Licensing, Electricity North West and Wagtails,
carried out a visit to the premises. Working in the shop on this |

4




Document Pack Page 23

occasion was 2 SINERBUGREEY, The tobacco searching dog |

| found some tobacco in a bag out back which the employee
claimed was his and also found some in a jacket under the
counter, again Mr @iifsaid it was his. Found in the bag was
a foreign labelled packet of Amber Leaf, and 20 Marlboro not in |
| Standardised packaging. In the jacket under the counter was 20
Richmond and 20 Marlboro agein nether in Standardised
packaging. Also under the counter was an open packet of 20 JPS
that was Standardised packaging but there was only 10 cigarettes
in the packet. Also behind the counter was an open packet of
 condoms. Mr SG was asked about the age to buy alcohol |
| and tobacco and he said 21 to both, he also admitted to having |
' had no training. '

| The cigarettes have been examined by the relevant trade mark
holders and been confirmed as counterfeit, witness statements to |
this affect are enclosed. The hand rolling tobacco is foreign

labelled,

The possession of counterfeit cigarettes would be an offence
under Section 92 of the Trade Marks Act 1994, and the offences |
for none standardised packaging and incorrectly labelled |
cigarettes and tobacco would be under regulation 15 of The
Standardised Packaging of Tobacco Products Regulations 2015.

| On the 27 November, Mr Khan attended the Town Hall for an
| interview under caution at the request of Laura Jones, Deputy
| Licensing Officer and myself, He was questioned regarding the
{ breaching of his premises licence and zlso abont illicit tobacco.
He said he had two member of staff nejther had a personal

licence. He said he had issues with youths accumulating qutside

5




Document Pack Page 24

his premisés; Mr Khan said he had spoken to Mra-abbdt

| the illicit tobacco in his possession. When asked about the open

packet of condoms he had no answer as to why they were there.
Mr Khan claimed ke knew nothing of his previous empioyee Mr |

‘ selling single iilicit cigarettes to underage giris. He also
| said that Mr-S®had been sacked for stealing from the shop.

It is felt that there are a number of issues with the premises which |
are not being controlled adequately by Mr Khan. An open packet

- of cigarettes under the counter, along with youths being stc‘)pped |
| having purchased single, illicit cigarettes and an open packet of |

condoms under the counter, are facts which need taking into

_-" consideration when deciding if the premises is being run in line
| with the licensing objectives and the Licensing Act 2003, to
| prevent crime and disorder and protect children from harm.

"Public safety | Please state your reasons:
To prevent | Ploase state your reasons;
public
nuisance




Document Pack Page 25
‘ The

| Please state your reasons=
Protection of

children from _
harm

Section 35 - Sugastlonleurther Information

N.B if you do make a"répresentation you will be expected to atten
Mmiftee hearing and any su

d the Licensing Syb-
bsequent appeal proceedings.



Document Pack Page 26

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page1of3

o WITNESS STATEMENT ]
Criminal Procedurs Rules r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 8.9: liagistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.58 _ "
| URNL | ji |

| Statement of. Christopher Fox
1Age If under 18: (if over 18 insert ‘'over 18") Occupation: PCSO GMP BURY

This statement (consisting of 2 pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it
knowing that, if it Is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in it, which |
know to be false, or do not believe to be rus.

| Signature: %@ Dete: 13/04/2018

Check box if Wlmess evidence is visually recorded [ (supply witness detsils on last page)

| am PCSO 70836 Mr Christopher Fox and currently employed by Greater Manchester Police as a Police Community
Officer on the N1F1 Moorside Beat at Bury Police station.
On Tuesday 03/04/18 at 18:20hrs myself and my colleague PCSO Michae! Deakin 89733 were on uniformed patrol on
Moorside area In a livered police vehicle which 68733 was driving and | was positioned at front passenger seat Whiist
driving on Back Chesham Road South and the junction of Chesham Road we noticed several youths approximately 40
meters away leaving the shop at number 29 Chesham Road Bury, we noticed that one of the female youths had a single
unlit cigarette in her hand and appeared to hide It once she noticed the police vehicle. We stopped the youths whilst
walking away at the back Dawson Street Bury and they admitted buying the cigarette from the shop for 50 pence each,
they stated that it was sold to them by an Asian looking gentieman who works in the shop.
The two girls who spoke with us about the sale of igarettes 1o themselves gave their detalls as the following: (D
e B R B RO D 1o given
Myseif and my colleague 69733 then entered the shop and spoke to the person working behind the counter about the
sale of cigarettes to underage children, he admitted the sale of the cigarettes to the giris who had previously been in the
shop. When asked by myself about what cigarettes he was selling to the youths he appeared nervous and then
proceeded to show me the cigarettes he had been selling which he pulled out from under the shop counter near the till
and not from the cigarette kiosk where all the other clgarettes are located. The packets where branded (Gold Mount} and

had no UK duty stamps on the packet, he gave his name has“

-nouw number @il when asked where he had got these cigarettes he stated that the cigarettes
where defivered to the shop by an unknown person and his boss the shop owner Mr Mochammed telis him to sell the

igareftes to anyone and he just does what the owner tells him for fear of losing his job.

Signature witnessed by:

.....................................................

RESTRICTED (when complete)




s o .
Ve

Document Pack Page 27

RESTRI'CTED (m;he

RESTRICTED (v

N complete)

Signature witnesseq by:

hen complete)



Document Pack Page 28

5

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page 1 of 2
T " WITNESS STATEMENT ' =
| CrimInal Procedure Rules r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 8.9: Magistrates’ Courts Act 1880, s.5B
URNM '

| | "
Statement of: Michael Deakin PCSO 89733 — : : il
i —— (f over 18 insert ‘over 18') Occupation: Police Community Support Officer

This statement (consisting of 2 pages each signed by me) Is true to the best of my knowiedge and belief and | make it
knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in It, which |
'know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

'Signature: M. Lol Date: 13/04/2018

§ Check box if witness evidence Is visually recorded [] (supply witness details on last page) j

| am PCSO Michael Deakin and | am currently employed by Greater Manchester Police as a Police Community Support
Officer with the Bury North Integrated Meighbourhood Policing Team Moorside Ward.

On Tuesday 3 April 2018 |- was working a 12:00-22:00 shift.
At 18:20hrs | was driving a liveried Police vehicle in company with PCSO 70836 driving on Back Chasham Road South

near to the junction with Brookshaw Street and Chesham Road when | saw a group of youths leaving the Convenience
store at 28 Chesham Road, which was approximately 40 metres from where | was. The youths were a mixed group of
boys and giris. As the youths left the shop one of the females had an unlit cigarette in her hand which she tried to conceal
when she saw us. We followed the youths onto Back Dawson Street where we stopped them and | asked the female how
much she had paid for the cigarette. She said she paid 50pence and she had bought it from an Asian male in the
convenience store. The female gave her name and date of birth a : she was with
another female who gave her name and date of birth as
We returned to the convenience store and spoke to the member of staff who immediately admitted selling the cigarette to
the youths. The member of staff gave his name as# and his address as

: then produced one opened pack and two unopened packs of cigarsttes
from underneath the counter. The cigarette packets did not display UK government wamings. AR expiained that he
knew it was unlawful to sell the cigareftes but he did so because he had been told to ssll them by the shop owner who he
named a<(D @I 0ave & telephone number for Mr Mohammed as




Document Pack Page 29

WITNESS STATEMENT
e s 0 TEVIENT

(Criminal Procedure Rules, 1. 15.2:
Or?n[nallusﬁchct 1967, s. 9)
Miagistrates Courts Act 1980 $.58.

‘Statement of (Individuaf)
Paul Martin GREEN

Age of witness: over 18_ g 10.4.48

Occupation of witness: Anti-illicit Trade Executive

Iam employed by Imperial Tobacco Ltd as a Regional AIT {Anti lliicit Trade) Executive. As part of my
duties | am responsible for working with Trading Standards Officers and other Law Enforcement

On Friday, 19, October, 2018, | received gww@is Kelly HALLIGAWN, Senior Trading Standards Officer

with Bury Council the fqliwigg_sg'algd package -
Bag seal number 0505672, Containing 1 X 20 pit of Richmond King Size cigarettes, ..

I éxamined this e

I can now confirm that the print and materials used jn the manufacture of the pit of cigarettes was not
consistent with Imperial Tobacco Ltd specifications.

Consequently, | can state that the pit which | have examined was not made by imperial Tobacco Ltd nor
did imperial Tobaceo Ltd authorise their Mmanufacture or saje,

It Is in fact counterfeit.

Imperial Tobacco Limited’s products are subject to Regulatory and Quality Controj, cannot say if similar
Criteria are appiied in the production of counterfeit products,




Document Pack Page 30

.

| returned the sample, resealed, to Miss HALLIGAN.

This statement, (consisting of ....2... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowiedge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be iiable to prosecution if | have
wil{ully stated in it anything which | know to be faise or not belleve to be true.

Date: 25%. October, 2018,




Document Pack Page 31

-

| _Pna
TRADE MARKS REG!STRATION

I”REGISTRY CERTIF ICATE
Trade Marks Act 1994 of Great Britain and Northern frefand

- Signed this daiy at my direction

T My ' ?

- JOHN ALTY, Registrar of Trade Ma;
DATR 24 Jupe 20“_

ks Intellectual Property Office
__Intelfectuaj Pmpe_r(y Office i3 an operaling name of the Patent Office




Document Pack Page 32

»

TRADE MARKS REGISTRATION -
REGISTRY CERTIFICATE |
Trade Marks Act 1994.of Gre;t aﬁm&; and Northern irezahd |

RICHMOND:

inteillectuel Properly Office is an operaling name of the Patent Office




Document Pack Page 33

PHILIP MORRIS INTERNATIONAL

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
(CJ Act 1967 5.9; MC Act 1980s5.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981 1.70)

[WITNESs: —— Sarah Perin
|AGE: Over 21
TITLE:

Sr. Analyst ITP Forensics,
Philip Mormris International M
Av_em;g; de Rhodani‘e_SO, 1007

- : s ., N . .

Philip Morrig Internationg] Management 54 j5 responsible for verifying the authenticity of
tobacco products manufactured byoronbehalfofPhﬂip Morris Intﬂ'nationa], intheEuropem
nited Kingdom,

Union, including the U
Philip Morris International is the registered owner of many trademarks in the United
mcluding but not limited to JMLBORO, CHESTERFIELD , L&M and BASIC

-,
2 .
\/

[ T

1
Philip Morris Internationa] Management S.A., Avenus de Rhodanie 50, 1007 Lausanng, Suifsg a
T:+41 (58) 242 g 00, F: +41 (58) 242 01 01, w: www.pml.com



Document Pack Page 34

PHILIP MORRIS INTER NATIONAL

Attached to this statement is an appendix which identifies physical characteristics end features
of our products that I typically examine and enable me to identify infringing (counterfeit)
products. The appendix is intended as guidance for the benefit of prosecutors and can be further
explained if necessary.

Chain of Custody - Prior to Anslysis

On November 9, 2018, I received the Sample identified below, enclosed in Trading
Standards evidence bag, as follows:

. evidence bag pumber 0005673: one (1) unopened pack of cigarettes
(containing twenty (20) cigarettes) bearing the trademark MARLBORO Gold
(2.0 Original) cigarettes (the “Sample™); our reference UK-2018-SZ-1444/01.

T understand from the UK law enforcement agencies that the aforementioned Sample was part
of 2 seizure of forty (40) cigarettes bearing the trademark MARLBORO, seized in Bury
(Reference: "c88316™), the United Kingdom on October 16, 2018.

The Sample was then transferred on October 18, 2018 to the law firm of Marks & Clerk
Solicitors LLP in London, the United Kingdom, which in turn forwarded it on November 7,
2018 to Philip Morris International Management SA in Lausanne, Switzerland, for analysis on
behalf of the trademark owner Philip Morris Products SA and/or Philip Morris Brands Sar].

Analysis and Conclusion

On November 22, 2018, I opened and examined the Sample as follows:
Counterfeit Samnle:

: _Blank Box
igarett

Based on my examination of the Sample, I can confirm that the Sample in question was not
produced by or with the authorization of Philip Morris International for, among others, the
following reasons:

1. The printer marks on the hinge lid blank of the Sample (pack) are inconsistent with
the printer marks on the hinge 1id blanks used by Philip Morris International for the
production of genuine products of the type represented by the Sample.

2. The application process of the production code omto the Sample (pack), is
inconsistent with the application process of the production code that is used by
Philip Morris International for the production of genuine products of the type
represented by the Sample.

2. The tipping paper of the Samples (cigarettes) does not have tipping perforations,
whereas the tipping paper used by Philip Morris International for the production of
genuine cigarettes, of the type represented by the Samples, has tipping perforations
in conjunction with the filtration system.

Signed: __ /)
Philip Mortis internztional Mzhagement $.A., Avenue de Rhodanie 50, 1007 Lausanne, k@:&and
T:+41 (58) 242 00 0O, F: +41 (58) 242 01 01, W: www.pml.com



Document Pack Page 35

I hereby confirm that the Sample UK-2018-SZ-1444/9] that I identi
abovebaesignstbatmidmtiéaltothetrademark

fied as counterfeit prodyct

* MARLBORO trademark number EU000075606, registered in the name of Philip Morris
Brands Sl ag Exhibit SP i.

I also confirm that Philip Morris Brands Sar], the Proprietor of the MARLBORO trademark hag
not authorized the uge of their trademark on the Sample UK-2018-SZ-1444/01.

Chain of Custody - After Analysis

Please note that the Sample has been expended in itg entirety for the Purposes of analysig and
therefore cannot be returned.

3 7 o
Philip Morris lnf-mathnll Managemant 8.A., Avenue dg Rhodenie 50, 1007 Lausafne, S
T:+41 (58) 242 po 00, F: +41 (58) 242 01 01, W: www.pmi.com :



Document Pack Page 36

Exhibit SP 1 to the Statement of Witress
of Sarah Perrin

Details of the MARLBORO trademark
Extract from the register of the UK Intellectual Property Office




Document Pack Page 37

| 488 intellectyal Property Office

Current case details for EU Trade Mar
EU000075606 = &t

New Search 1
Glossary of terms Normai Sereen View
Traue merk: MARLBORO

%Jm&mm Swiizarand,

Representative: HOYNGmMONEGE!SPANU.P
CaleuizdeAhuén, 7-2° Deha, Madrig
Spain, 28014 |
First advart: Joumnai : 1887029 ‘Date: of :
il publication : 24
mmmummumm ' k ,
mhmeeuhommgcn;um;_ supplled by E\APO. Fmﬂuoﬁhhlreg:tnofﬂnecmplease

MMMM%%

wm%hmmmdmmoﬁu



Document Pack Page 38

GENERAL INFORMATION ON FLIP TOP BOX

e e e et &t i ML

Phillp iforris International Manzgement §.A., Avenus de Rhadanie 50, 1007 Lausanne, Switzerland
T:+41 (58) 242 00 00, F: +41 (58) 242 01 01, W: warw.pmi.com



Document Pack Page 39
APFQK)O'IK‘ 2

Bury Metropolitan Borough Council
The Licensing Act 2003

Responsible Authority Re reseritation Form

gt '...s-,-\l' "'-'.-1‘4 [, . i i 4 W . P ERRT :
¢’ 2% A A 1 = A 4 A - A . gl

T R e ) e g by NP A PR g g 0 1 . :
SRS Gy x il fostr TR Al ' e P4 L =

) s "; E Tt et 1o R R BRI [ s S e SR T AT e . !

Application for a premises licence review of the following premises by Laura
Jones of Bury Council:

&
1
»

Premier Off Licence
| 29 Chesham Road
Bury

BL9 6LY

‘Type of application. Application fora premises licence review

Appiication Number (if known):

B s i SR

Responsible Authority’s Details:
Please tick appropriate box:
X ' Police
Fire Authority
Planning Authority
Health and Safety

Environmental Health Service
 Child Protection

Weights and Measures

Full name: PC 14501 John Caulfield
JobTitle: | Licensing Officer.

Tele number: | 0161-856-8111

Email: 14501@gmp.police.uk




Document Pack Page 40

| Address:

+ Licensing and Partnership Team

| Bury Police Division Headquarters.
Dunster Road,

| Bury

{ BL9 ORD

] __| We object to the application being granted at alf
! We object to the application being granted in it's current form*

b i e ua-—....-,«'....*,——m—..,m o

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in section 38 what changes you
wouid like to sce.

(objection).

| extra pagées and add the applicant's name and your name to each page.

Section 3A — The Obiactives

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not then the
Licensing Sub-Committes may not understand why you have made a representation

Please attach Supporting documents/further Pages as necessary. Please number all

g
-
<
2|

TO PREVENT Licencing Enforcement Officer Laura Jones has submitted an
CRIME AND | application on behalf of Bury Council for a premises licence
DISORDER ‘Teview in respect of Premier Off Licence, 29 Chesham Road,
‘Bury BL9 6LY

We have noted the contents of the application, and would like
| to add the following in support of a licence revocation,

| We concur that we have engaged in multi-agency visits to the
premises on 5 June and 16® October 2018 and have had a

2

i number of concerns which have been referenced in Ms Jones’




Document Pack Page 41

application. We fully support the comments made in the
| application and wish to add some additional points noted below. |

PUBLIC
SAFETY
Neighbourhood Beat Officer PC Joanne Simms covers the
TO PREVENT | Moorside Area of Bury, where the premises is located, and is
PUBLIC assisted in her role by PCSO’s Deakin and Fox.
NUISANCE

She advises that this premises is a persistent issue on her beat,
and regularly gets reports from members of the public regarding
the store and the anti-social behaviour it attracts,

PC Simms goes on to state that Anti-Social Behaviour is g big
issue regarding the store. Most evenings there are gangs of 8 +
youths outside the store and over spilling into the road. |

| Although there is a park nearby the youths are drawn to this

location. They are regularly told to move on however they

‘always return. The store continyes to be a drain on her time and

that of other officers, PC Simms remarks that while she is
dealing with issues surrounding this store she not dealing with
victims of crime and other demanding areas on her beat.




Document Pack Page 42

|

| We continue to receive complaints of underage sales of alcoho] |
THE t and tobacco. In April 2018, 2 officers stopped a 13 year old
PROTECTICN | female and a 14 year old female leaving the premises who
1 OF CHILDREN | confirmed that they had just purchased single cigarettes from
FROM BARM | there for 50p each. It has been noted that on our visits to the
! | shop they have failed to mark a number alcoho] containers as
specified in their conditions.

 Recently a member of staff has invited children, known to
frequent the store, to their home address which is near to the
store. These youths have failed to return to their own address
resulting in missing reports being submitted to Greater
Manchester Police by their guardians. The harbouring of
children is a serious issue and raised questions regarding the
sensibility of that member of staff and raises the potential for
further incidents to be reported.

Section 3B - Suggestions/Further information

It is the opinion of the Chief Constable of Greater Manchester Police that the
premises licence holder, Mr Mohammed Khan, is not always in full contro] of his
premises or staff. Although he personally may not be responsible for some of the
issues described within the review application it is his responsibility to ensure that
' the Licensing Objectives are being supported. It is clear that there are a number of |
poor choices being made, and over a number of years has failed to learn from the
previous issues. The management of the shop is poor and it is noted that the Mr
Khan is unable to provide a legitimate explanation for some of the issues
discovered during the visits by Greater Manchester Police and other agencies,

It is important to note that Mr Khan has made a number of complaints to Greater
Manchester Police regarding youths congregating or causing issues at his premises.
While these appear to be legitimate reports, previous actions by Mr Khan and his
staff members may have created the problem by causing these youths to frequent
his store in the first.

dated 02/01/2019




» Doeument Pack Page 43

N.B if you do m
/ ke a ,
Committee heg axe a representation
ring and any subseaie.o- Vil be expecteg
Sequent appeg| | d o attend the L,
. Dmceedmgs. Censing sup.-



Document Pack Page 44



Document Pack Pagp 45

REPORT FOR DECISION

Agenda ltem 3
Buiy,

COUNCIL

Agenda
Item

DECISION OF:

LICENSING HEARINGS PANEL

DATE:

28" FEBRUARY 2019

SUBJECT:

AN APPLICATION FROM AN RESPONSIBLE
AUTHORITY FOR A REVIEW OF THE PREMISES
LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN
RESPECT OF KILLON STREET OFF LICENCE, 26
PRICE STREET, BURY, BL9 7EB

REPORT FROM:

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC
SERVICES)

CONTACT OFFICER:

MR M BRIDGE

TYPE OF DECISION:

COUNCIL

FREEDOM OF This paper is within the public domain

INFORMATION/STATUS:

SUMMARY: This report relates to an application pursuant to section
51 of the Licensing Act 2003 from a Responsible
Authority for a review of the premises licence in respect
of Killon Street Off Licence, 26 Price Street, Bury, BL9
7EB.

OPTIONS & To revoke the licence

RECOMMENDED OPTION

[ ]

» To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding
three months

e« To remove the Designated Premises Supervisor

e To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of
the licence

* To modify the conditions of the licence

IMPLICATIONS:

Corporate Aims/Policy
Framework:

Do the proposals accord with the Policy
Framework? Yes No

Statement by the S151 Officer:
Financial Implications and Risk

Considerations:

There are no specific issues from the report
other than potential costs/risks associated
with legal appeals.

Statement by Executive Director

of Resources:

The cost of the licensing function are funded
through the fees and charges levied by the

1




Document Pack Page 46

| Council. There may be additional costs if
appeals are iodged with the Magistrates and
Crown Courts,

Equality/Diversity imglications: Yes No

(see paragraph below) -

Considered by Monitoring Officer: | Yes Under the legislation the Council is

required to determine representations. The
report is in accordance with the appropriate

legislation.
Wards Affected: Redvales
Scrutiny Interest: Overview and Scrutiny Panel
TRACKING/PROCESS DIRECTOR:
Chief Executive/ Executive Ward Members Partnefs
Strategic Leadership Member/Chair
Team
Scrutiny Committee Committee Council

1.0 BACKGROUND

1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

Regulations are the relevant legislation.

The Panel will make a decision on the day of the hearing and the parties will be
notified subsequently of the decision and the reasons for it by letter from the
Licensing Office.

At the time of the submission of the review application on the 6™ December
2018, the Premises Licence in respect of Killon Street Off Licence, 26 Price
Street, Bury, BL9 7EB is held by Raja Naveed Aijaz, 29 Cardigan Drive, Bury,
BLO 9LG. Mr Aijaz is also the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS).

On the 19t December 2018, the Licensing Authority received an application to
transfer the premises licence with immediate effect in to the name of Mr Wagas
Mahmood, 110 Rutland Drive, Bury, BL9 9ER. On the same day, an application
to vary the Designated premises Supervisor with immediate effect was received
to make Mr Wagas Mahmood the designated premises supervisor.

The Licensing Authority did not receive any representations during the
representation period in respect of the application to transfer the Premises
licence or the application to vary the designated premises supervisor from
Greater Manchester Police. Therefore the premises licence has been transferred
and the designated premises licence supervisor varied into the name of Mr
Wagas Mahmmod.

2




Document Pack Page 47

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

PROCEDURE

The Responsible Authority has complied with all the necessary procedural
requirements laid down by the Act.

As part of the statutory process the Responsible Bodies and interested parties
are entitled to make representations in relation to the review of a licence. The
Licensing Authority has given Notice of the application by placing a Notice on the
premises, at the Council Offices and on the Council web site. Where further
representations are made by either the Responsible Authorities or from local
residents / businesses and not withdrawn, Members are required to determine
them.

Representations must be relevant to the licensing objectives defined within the
Act. The objectives are:-

a) the prevention of crime and disorder
b) public safety

c) prevention of public nuisance and

d) protection of children from harm

3.0 CURRENT LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

3.1 The current licensable activities are as follows:

4-0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

a. The Supply of alcohol — For consumption off the premises:

Monday to Saturday 07.00 to 23.00
Sunday 08.00 to 23.00

b. Non Standard Timings

Christmas Day 12.00 to 15.00
Christmas Day 19.00 to 22.30
Good Friday 08.00 to 22.30

CURRENT CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THE PREMISES LICENCE:

The conditions, consistent with the premises operating schedule are attached to
the current premises licence are attached at appendix 1:

REPRESENTATIONS FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY

The Licensing Authority will shortly expand upon the reason(s) for their
representation in relation to this application.

The representation is attached at appendix 2.
REPRESENTATIONS FROM GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE

The Police will shortly expand upon the reason(s) for their representation in
relation to this application.

The representation is attached at appendix 3.



7-0

7.1

7.2

8.0

8.1

Document Pack Page 48

SECTION 182 LICENSING ACT GUIDANCE

Section 11.27 states the following:

There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed
premises which shoulid be treated particularly seriously. These are the use
of the licensed premises:

« for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.
Section 11.28 states the following:

It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, the Home Office
(Immigration Enforcement) and other law enforcement agencies, which are
responsible authorities, will use the review procedures effectively to deter
such activities and crime. Where reviews arise and the licensing authority
determines that the crime prevention objective is being undermined through
the premises being used to further crimes, it is expected that revocation of
the licence - even in the first instance - should be seriously considered.

OBSERVATIONS

After hearing the representations made and the evidence presented, Members
are obliged to determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives and having regard to the Authority’s Licensing Policy and National
Guidance.

List of Background Papers:-

Review Application form

Representation received from Greater Manchester Police
Representation received from the Licensing Authority

For further information on the details of this report, please contact:

Mr M Bridge
Licensing Office
3 Knowsley Place
Duke Street

Bury

BLO OEJ
Telephone No: 0161 253 5209



Document Pack Page 49
APPENDIX 1

LICENSING ACT 2003
CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THE GRANT OF THIS LICENCE

This licence is granted subject to any Mandatory Conditions imposed by the Licensing
Act 2003, and conditions volunteered on the application form to be undertaken by
the applicant and where necessary, conditions imposed by the Licensing
Authority in order to promote the Licensing Objectives.

Mandatory Conditions:
a No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence at a time

when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) in respect of the
Premises Licence OR at a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor
does not hold a Personal Licence or his/her Personal Licence has been

suspended.

b Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made or
authorized by a person who holds a Personal Licence.

Mandator nditions pursuant to The Ljcensin 200
M atory Licensin ditions endment) Order 14

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the
age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce
on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date
of birth and either:

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Definition:

Responsible person - as defined by section 153 (4) Licensing Act 2003

(a) In relation to a licensed premises -

(i) the holder of a premises licence in relation to a premises
(ii)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) under such a licence



Document Pack Page 50

(iii) any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised for the purposes of this
section by such a holder or supervisor.

(b) In relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables him to prevent the supply in question.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-

(a)“duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979

(b)*permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula-
P=D+(DXV)

where-
(i) P is the permitted price,
(iiy D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(i) Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of
the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence-

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol
under such a licence;

(d)“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on
the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e)"value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on
the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies
of alcoho! which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on
the second day.



Document Pack Page 51

Appendix A

iti Condition

nsistent with the 0 erati

1. CCTV to continue to be installed and tapes to be retaine

authorities, including the police.

edul

d for a period of 28

Ired and satisfled before allowing entry of



Document Pack Page 52

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Please have a look at the link below for guidance on completing the form and
where to send it to. http://www.bury.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=4025

....................................................................................................

(Insert name of applicant)
Apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordhanoe survey map reference or description
Killon Street Off Licence
26 Price Street

Post town Bury ' | TPost code (if kmown) BLOTEB

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
Raja Naveed Aijaz

Number of premises licence or club piemisés certificate (if known)
PLO475

Part 2 - Applicant details



Document Pack Page 53

Iam

Please tick v yeg
1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) 0
or (B) below)
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) x
3) 2 member of the club to which this application relates 0
(please complete (A) below)

Mr [] M 0 Miss [] Ms [J Other title
(for example, Rev)

Tam 18 years ol or over

Current postsl
address if
different from

premises
address

Post town L Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(eptional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER AFPLICANT

L]



Document Pack Page 54

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Document Pack Page 55

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Miss K Halligan — Inspector of Weights and Measures
Trading Standards

Bury Council

3 Knowsley Place

Duke Street

Bury

BL9OEJ

Telephone number (if any)
01612535091

E-mail address (optional)
kj.halligan@bury.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v’
1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety O
3) the prevention of public nuisance 0
4) the protection of children from harm X
Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)
PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

On the 19" July 2018, a visit was carried out to Killon Street Off Licence, 26 Price
Street, Bury, BL97EB. The visit was part of a multi-agency day of action, involving
pariners from Environmental Health, Housing Standards, Licensing, Greater
Manchester Police, Greater Manchester Fire Service, Immigration and North West
Electricity. We visited the premises as we had received a complaint that illiclt tobacco
was being sold from under the counter. Whilst on the premises 665 cigareties and
200g of hand rolling tobacco where seized, they were either counterfeit, non-duty paid
or foreign labelled, stood on the floor under the counter was a half full bottle of vodka.

On the 23 July 2018, | revisited the premises with Laura Jones from the Licensing
service, whilst in the shop, Mr Aijaz was spoken to by Laura, who gave him g list of

things to do.




Document Pack Page 56

On the 26™ July I visited the shop again, accompanied by Laura Jones from Licensing, |
and Michelle Strest from Housing Standards. Whiistin the shop we found various food
items beyond their use by date, and beyond their best before dates.

The possession of non-duty paid tobacco is an offence contrary to Section 144 of the
Licensing Act 2003. The maximum penalty for this offence is a fine of £1000. The
possession of counterfeit tobacco and counterfeit cigareties is a criminal offences
under Section 92 of the Trade Marks Act 1994. Each item found is a separate offence,
and the penalty for this offence is fine of up to £5000 or imprisonment. Food beyond
its use by date, is deemed to be unsafe by virtue of Article 14(2) to (5) of Regulations
(EC) No 178/2002, which Is an offence under Regulation 19, of the Food Safety and
‘Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013.




Document Pack Page 57

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

This premise was visited in July as a result of intelligence received indicating that the
shop was selling counterfeit or non-duty paid tobacco from under the counter. As a
result of the intelligence, a multi-agency visit was camried out. After a search of the
premises, tobacco was found under the shelving units which contained the slush
machine within the shop and not on the cigarette gantry behind the till. Alsc under the
counter units was found a half full bottle of vodka, and 2 open packets of Cigarettes,
an open packed of Richmond with 10 in the packet, and an open packet of pall mall
with 16 In the packet. Whilst we were on the premises, the electricity was tumed off
due to an unsafe meter. The cigarettes and tobacco where seized. The man in the
shop was called QSR and he said his boss was SRR, when asked about
SRS he said he sold the business 9 months ago, he also claimed he was only
helping and didn’t usually work in the shop.

On the 20th July, Wiliiileand Mr S8 attended the licensing office and spoke to Mr
Bridge. They were trying to transfer the licence form Mr Ao Mr U M
admitted that he had not been on the premises since the 4 February 2018 as that was
when Mraliliilltook over the business, but no money had changed hands for the

business.

On the 23™ July, samples of Richmond and Superkings cigarettes where sent to the
trade mark holder for examination.

On the 23" July, | revisited the premises with Laura Jones, from the Licensing
department. On entering the premises there was a strong smeil of cannabis, Mr4JilR
came to the premise and was given a long list of things to address.

On the 26™ July, a witness statement was received from imperial tobacco, confirming
the Richmond and superkings where counterfeit, '

On the 26™ July a further visit was camied out to the premises, with Laura Jones from
licensing and Michelle street from housing Standards. Mr Alam was telephoned to
come to the premises. Whilst on the premises we found a packet of bacon 20 days
beyond its use by dats, (the bacon was dated 8" July), 2 packets of meat where the
packaging was blown but the date hadn’t been reached, various cheese bevond their




Document Pack Page 58

use by date, cheese in date but with mould in the inside of the packaging, and various
other food items including eggs beyond their best before dates. Mr &38R was advised
that all products needed checking. Mr 1@l said he had been managing the shop
since February as he didn’t have the finance to complete the sale, so he wasn't there
full time and neither was Mro@ii: so only spot checks where done.

In section 11 of the Statutory guidence made under section 182 of the Licensing Act, it talks
'aboutoerlahclininalacﬁvitywhichshouldbatteatedasparﬁwlaiyseriow. One of the items
listedismeuseofpremisesformesaleorsﬁorageofsmuggledtobaooo. Smuggled would
inciude in this context, not duty paid , counterfeit and other grey merket fobaicoo, Out of date food
is deemed to be unsafe and an offence under the Food Safety Act 1990,

From the informaiton given fo us there appears to have been very little contact from

the DPS/PL holder in the months leading up to the visit. An application to transfer the

| licence was submitted on the 20 July 2018, but was subsequently withdrawn after an

objection from the police was put in. Mr &% has no direct day to day responability

for the running of the business, and therefore criminal offences have been committed
and contraband goods have been supplied.

The premises isin an area where Greater Manchester Police are aware of issues
regarding CSE, Therefore open packets of cigaretes being found under the counter
together with open bottles of spirits, are facts that must be taken into consideration |
when deciding if the premises is being run in line with the licensing objectives of the
Licensing Act 2003 to prevent crime and disorder and protect children from harm.




Document Pack Page 59

Please tick v yes
Have you made an application for review relating to the |
premises before
If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year
LITTTTTT1]

If you have made represeniations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them




Document Pack Page 60

Please tick v yes

*  Thave sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities ]
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

* Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my 0
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code
| Telephone number (if any) _
If you wonld prefer us to correspond with Yyou using an e-mail address your e-mail address
{optional)
Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

S wwe

o



Document Pack Page 61
Koot el2]i1g.
Bury Metropolitan Borough Council A ﬁ'SQn dnc.2
The Licensing Act 2003 S

Responsible Authority Representation Form

R LT

v ‘\h(.‘h _’

We objcct to the followlng Appllcatlon
Killon Street Off Licence, 26 Price Street, Bury, BL9 7EB

Type of application. Review of a Premises Licence

Application Number (if known):

_____-Section 2 - Responsible Authority’s Details
Responslble Authonty s Details:

Please tick appropriate box:
Police
Fire Authority
Planning Authority
Health and Safety
Environmental Health Service
Chiid Protection
Weights and Measures
X Licensing Authority
Immigration
Public Health Department
Full name: Laura Jones :
Job Title: Deputy Licensing Officer
Tele number: | 0161 253 7206
Email; laura.}.jones@bury.gov.uk

Address: 3 Knowsley Place, Duke Street, Bury, BL9 OEJ




Document Pack Page 62

et A

[ i:" R -. e S Iy
¥ LIS ¥

[_x__ | wish to add my representation to the review application *

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in section 3B what changes you
would like to see.

—— SRS

Licensing Sub-
(objection).

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have made a representation

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary. Please number all
extra pages and add the applicant's name and your name to each page.

Section 3A — The Objectives

To prevent
crime and
disorder

| Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor since the licence

| Monday-Sunday 8am-11pm.

Please state your reasons:
Killon Street Off Licence is a general convenience store which |
has been licensed for the retail sale of alcohol for consumption
off the premises under the authority of a Premises Licence
granted by Bury Council on the 24 November 2005,

W SN has been named as the Premises Licence

was transferred to him on 18% August 2015.

The licence has the following conditions;

1. CCTV to continue to be installed and tapes to be retained
for a period of 28 days for viewing by the authorities,
including the police.

2, Proof of identity/age should be required and satisfied
before allowing entry of person(s) who appear may be
under 18 years of age and who wish to
purchase/consume alcohol.

The hours that alcohol may be sold as stated on the licence are

On the 9% July 2018 I took a complaint from a resident of Price
Street regarding the Premises known as Killon Street Off
Licence. The complaint was that the premises was operating
outside the hours of its licence with the front door open for
trading after midnight and that there was a flow of people from
the shop and the flat above at late hours.

The complaint led to an evening compliance check whilst on
enforcement duties at 11.35pm on Friday 13* July. The shop

was closed at this time.

™ 2



Document Pack Page 63

i

: / I was part of a multi- agency exercise that visited the shop on 1

| 19% July 2018. Mrqi#ilis was not present at the shop. Working |
behind the counter was a Mr 3l He said that Mréis: |

had sold thg shop 9 months ago and his new “boss” was called

The summary of the premises licence was not on display as is a
requirement under s57(3) of the Licensing Act 2003.

There was no visible CCTV in place.

When requested a refusals register could not be produced.
Challenge 25 signage that was on display had been covered up.

I served an enforcement notice to state that no alcoho] should
be sold until the breaches of the conditions of the licence had
been rectified and the licence had been transferred and a new

DPS put in place. ~

The following day I had a telephone conversation with Mr
&= who informed me that he had, had no responsibility for
the shop since February 2018 and that it was being runon a
trial basis by-SENgSEER but no money had actually changed
hands for sale purposes. A transfer application was submitted
on 20" July 2018 to make SGUJEMEIER the Premises Licence
Holder. Mr4&@shad agreed to stay on as DPS whilst Mr Sl
obtained his personal licence. Mr S stated that written
authorisation was on display in the shop from him to other
members of staff for them to sell alcohol on his behalf,

On the 23" July I revisited the shop with Kelly Halligan, Senior

Trading Standards Officer. SUMRMESRSwas working in the
shop. I questioned him as to where the authorisation was that

MRS had stated was on display. He was not aware of this
and had to phone Mr &I When this was located it named

_ras the Assistant Manager yet he was unaware

where the written authorisation for him to sell alcohol was

located. The CCTV system was working but only recording for
3 days. I spoke to Mr £as+on the phone whilst in the shop and
asked him where the refusals register was. He stated that he had
it with him. I informed him that it needed to be in the shop in

order to be used if necessary.

Revisited on 26" July together with Kelly Halligan and
Michelle Street, Environmental Health Officer. JNadlilln
was again present in the shop. Refusals book still not on the

premises,




The ’éip‘plicatwiwan to transfer was withdrawn bm@nj

the 17* October 2018 due to personal circumstances and the
licence fell back to i gl as the Premises Licence
Holder and DPS.
I do not believe that Mr s has a regular presence at the shop '
and therefore cannot be responsible for the day to day running
nor the supervision of sales of alcohol.
| Public safety | Please state your reasons: T
| Toprevent |Please state your reasons:
public
nuisance
[ The [ Please state your reasons:
protection of
children from
harm

s




Document Pack Page 65

¥

*

Section 3B - Suggestions/Further information

dated /| 2] )

N.B if you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Li

censing Sub-
Committee hearing and any subsequent appeal proceedings.



ment Pack Page 66
Docum

Licensing
3 Knowsley Place
Duke Street
Bury
BLY OF)
Tel: 0161 253 7205
§ o Emall: =~
CRAC G e Te laura.} jones@bury gov. uk
conbifsy U s 1V BURY COUNCIL . —— .
CoETT ENFORCEMENT NOTICE -
TR Ly ey (:}-_LICENSINGACTZOO?.

7

LY
g
g
-

T 2 T et I P it 4 P XY .
+o_: R k_\)fr"'\ Qir :
" CH L CCraC -

A N L

AdGI'BSSI -2(_,. :‘? f:’J [ ( (E'..bf ] "r“-"s.}i""""-i""l
: L T s | | e

S f“)( &= 2 NI t’-‘)i.,j% 1 -("::,’,. f‘*r"‘\;i;ai,f l.__)k.ii-:-;,,n T

~
IR TE R Gy Qs

e

fnde) \der e @ RS Vg 1O

CGues o, /

s " . T} oCAL, O N . N
STy v R s \:_} SRD ol e o g
) \\ w2 i Fi

LTy ) CasCor e Ea ey . Poeyn of
) [ 4

AR
Mﬁ___
Please be advised that the breach of these conditions should be rectified with
immediate effect. Future visits will be made to this business to engyre icompliance
withi-this Notice. Future breaches may result In a review of the Premises Licence or
prosecution under 138 of the Liéensing Act 2003,

i P RN
Signature of Officer Name of reciplent (please print)

A —

Signature of recipient



Document Pack Page 67

Off Licenca Premises Compliance Visit / Risk Asssssment Rating = _'
Licensing Act 2003 e
COUNCIL

Libon Sieer O Lanc .

Premises Name and Address
Licence Number L-l-:\- 5
Premises Lic Holder ,Z' (za( a_ Noveo ‘A‘ \GZ
DPS {5 e
Premises name correct Yes [ ] N[ ]
Premises Lic Holder correct Yes :l No @
.i.“ DPS correct Yes D No IZI
DPS present Yes E___] No E’
DPS live on site — tenant/manager ©  Yes [ wmne[]
Summary on display - ves [ ] No EZ
Signage on display Yes [ No 1]
v ,Z Yes D No E:]
Refusals Baok ’2 Yes !:] v ]
Hours of operation
Licence Operating Schedule Comments
open_lriflen. o€ Spiits. dhnd Conoter~ . 4min
Aok Ggs..Gnd..dekecca.. Qg0

bﬁh@d’\@ elechhnC. a0l o Q”




ack Page 68
Document P J Aﬁﬁeno(uc 3.

Bury Metropolitan Borough Council

The Licensing Act 2003

Responsible Authority Representation Form

Fa” % T ; TR 'v—ﬁ—r-' R AR P , =
P LY «Pﬁ__'. ¥ [ q e d o 18 u BEE T Pt Yee
B AT R - jon-Details” -~ <7
¥ @' e g £, 0 TS ol w e - s ey

- Y ) .f’a:. A3 g N T B AW AN R g A
S SR i v I S D A R :

Application for a premises licence review of the following premises by Kelly
Halligan of Bury Council:

Killon Street Off Licence

' 26 Price Street

| Bury |
BL9 7EB /

S T e
Type of application. Application for a premises licence review '

| Application Number (if known):
L .

7 Fre g et g T e ey T Ry T B RAr - a4 FH TR Y B om e JERg ey -
e &E AL o
o BEORias 1 £, TG 2 . e by, A : A g Ve i z®
ol ila b SO LU PN LET Y v g A de B 2 TR GET T

. s |

Responsible Authority’s Details:
Please tick appropriate box:

X Police

' Fire Authority

Planning Authority

Health and Safety

Environmental Health Service
Child Protection
Weights and Measures

Full name: PC 14501 John Cauffieid
Job Title: Licensing Officer.
Tele number: | 0161-856-8711
[ Email: 14501@gmp.police.uk




Document Pack Page 69

Address:

Dunster Road,
Bury
BLY ORD

Licensing and Parinership Team
Bury Police Division Headquarters.

We object to the application being granted at all
We object to the application being granted In it's current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in section 3B what changes you
would like to see.

(objection).

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not then the
Licensing Sub-Committee may not understand why you have made a representation

Please attach supporting documents/further Pages as necessary. Please number all
extra pages and add the applicant’s name and your name to each page.

Section 3A - The Objectives

TO PREVENT
CRIME AND
DISORDER

Please state your reasons:

Inspector for Weights and Measures Kelly Halligan has
submitted an application on behalf of Bury Council for a
premises licence review in respect of Killon Street Off Licence,
26 Price Street, Bury BL9 7EB.

We have noted the contents of the application, and would like
to add the following in support of a licence revocation.

We concur that we have engaged in a multi-agency visit to the
premises on 19" July 2018 and have had a number of concerns
which have been referenced in Ms Halligans’ application. We

2



Document Pack Page 70

| fully support the comments made in the application and wish to
add some additional points below,

It is noted that since the review application was submitted a
licence transfer application has been received by Bury Council,
This application is in the name of T vwho we
understand has previously been the owner of Tabi’s Off
Licence, Wash Lane, Bury and is still in the ownership of the
family.

In January 2012, whilst Mr SSREERN-was in control of the

| premises, a warrant was executed at the store regarding the

employment of illegal workers. One over stayer was located
and arrested by the UK Border Agency. Also at this time a

number of bottles of counterfeit vodka were located under the
counter. Mr »l was later interviewed by Ms Halligan
for this offence and we understand that this was the second

| occasion in 3 months that counterfeit alcohol was located here,

Importantly in this case purchase invoices relating to 26 Price
Street were found at this location. When questioned by the

| attending officers Mr iusgiiilles-denied any link to this
| premises despite the discovery. It was believed by officers at

the time that stock purchases were being shared between the
two stores.

PUBLIC
SAFETY

As previously noted, the new licensee has a previous history of
being in the possession of counterfeit alcohol on Licensed
premises. In this respect it is likely that the poor management
may continue at Killon Street Off Licence,




Document Pack Page 71

TO PREVENT
PUBLIC
NUISANCE

THE
PROTECTION
OF CHILDREN

FROM HARM

The premises appear to have suffered from particularly poor
management practices in recent months with little or no training
given to staff. During the multi-agency visit in July 2018, a
male found working behind the counter claimed not to be
employed and was in fact helping out a relative who was not the
licensee. He had not received any training regarding the sale of
alcohol. We also note Ms Halligan’s comments regarding the
suspected sale of counterfeit cigarettes as single cigarettes, 3
practice of attraction particularly to children. It is the opinion
of Greater Manchester Police that pboor management of licensed
premises puts vulnérable members of the community at risk.




Rocument Pack Page 72

dated 03/01/2019

N.B if you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub-
Committee hearing and any subsequent appeal proceedings.



	Agenda
	2 AN APPLICATION FROM A RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY FOR A REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003, IN RESPECT OF PREMIER OFF LICENCE, 29 CHESHAM ROAD, BURY, BL9 6LY
	3 AN APPLICATION FROM A RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY FOR A REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN RESPECT OF KILLON STREET OFF LICENCE, 26 PRICE STREET, BURY, BL9 7EB

